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From: Morberg, Kyle

To: Jacobson, Matthew J - DNR

Cc: Brian Herrick; Charlie Bell; krickm; Graham, Joseph R - DNR; Christian Zuidmulder; Lennie, Brian; Mike McCoshen
Subject: RE: Notice of Noncompliance- C. Reiss Dock Project 84245

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:59:24 AM

Attachments: C.Reiss Pond Outlet Adtl Biolog 2024.03.18.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Hi Matt,

If you are referring to the silt fence that is along the pond outlet, Northland did install biolog there as a
second line of defense until work resumes in that area as we discussed in the meeting on site last week.
If you have other silt fence concerns, perhaps we could have a call to review further.

Thanks,

Kyle Morberg, PE ()
Environmental Engineer
Direct: 218-481-0215

Mobile: 218-591-0790
kyle.morberg@stantec.com

Stantec
11E Superior Street, Suite 330
Duluth, MN 55802

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Jacobson, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Morberg, Kyle <kyle.morberg@stantec.com>

Cc: Brian Herrick <Brian.Herrick@northlandconstructors.us>; Charlie Bell
<Charlie.Bell@northlandconstructors.us>; krickm <krickm@ci.superior.wi.us>; Graham, Joseph R -
DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>; Christian Zuidmulder <christian.z@thecreiss.com>; Lennie,
Brian <Brian.Lennie@stantec.com>; Mike McCoshen <mike@mccoshenls.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Noncompliance- C. Reiss Dock Project 84245

Thanks Kyle.
What is your expected timeline on getting the new silt fencing installed?

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Matthew Jacobson
Cell: (715) 928-0485
Matthew.Jacobson@Wisconsin.gov

From: Morberg, Kyle <kyle.morberg@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:22 PM

To: Jacobson, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Brian Herrick <Brian.Herrick@northlandconstructors.us>; Charlie Bell
<Charlie.Bell@northlandconstructors.us>; krickm <krickm@ci.superior.wi.us>; Graham, Joseph R -
DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>; Christian Zuidmulder <christian.z@thecreiss.com>; Lennie,
Brian <Brian.Lennie@stantec.com>; Mike McCoshen <mike@mccoshenls.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Noncompliance- C. Reiss Dock Project 84245

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

| apologize, this bounced back due to file size. Please see attached for reduced size photos. Thanks,

Kyle Morberg, PE ()
Environmental Engineer

Direct: 218-481-0215
Mobile: 218-591-0790
kyle.morberg@stantec.com

Stantec
11E Superior Street, Suite 330
Duluth, MN 55802

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Morberg, Kyle

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Jacobson, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Brian Herrick <Brian.Herrick@northlandconstructors.us>; Charlie Bell
<Charlie.Bell@northlandconstructors.us>; krickm <krickm@ci.superior.wi.us>; Graham, Joseph R -
DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>; Christian Zuidmulder <christian.z@thecreiss.com>; Lennie,

Brian <Brian.Lennie@stantec.com>; Mike McCoshen <mike@mccoshenls.com>
Subject: RE: Notice of Noncompliance- C. Reiss Dock Project 84245

Hi Matt,


mailto:Matthew.Jacobson@Wisconsin.gov
mailto:kyle.morberg@stantec.com
mailto:Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Brian.Herrick@northlandconstructors.us
mailto:Charlie.Bell@northlandconstructors.us
mailto:krickm@ci.superior.wi.us
mailto:Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov
mailto:christian.z@thecreiss.com
mailto:Brian.Lennie@stantec.com
mailto:mike@mccoshenls.com
mailto:kyle.morberg@stantec.com
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As requested, here are some photos showing the repaired silt fence anchoring/splicing, ECB trenching,
and removal/replacement of the coal/coal dust material from the temporary berm in that one location
along the east side of the berm. | should note that additional staples were not able to be placed yet in the
ECB due to frozen ground. In addition, ECB is not yet installed in the location where the temporary berm
material was replaced today. Northland will get these items completed this week with no significant precip
in the forecast and we will update you when it is done. Let me know if you would like to see photos of any
other areas in particular and | will send them along.

As far as the silt fencing goes, the material installed around the berm should not receive flow due to the
temporary berm/ditch surrounding it. Should any problem areas be identified where material could
discharge offsite or into sensitive areas, we would propose installing a row of biologs as another BMP
measure in that location. If you would like to discuss this item further, perhaps we could set up a call later
this week.

Thanks,

Kyle Morberg, PE ()

Environmental Engineer

Direct: 218-481-0215
Mobile: 218-591-0790
kyle.morberg@stantec.com

Stantec
11E Superior Street, Suite 330
Duluth, MN 55802

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Jacobson, Matthew J - DNR <Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Christian Zuidmulder <christian.z@thecreiss.com>

Cc: Morberg, Kyle <kyle.morberg@stantec.com>; Brian Herrick
<Brian.Herrick@northlandconstructors.us>; Charlie Bell <Charlie.Bell@northlandconstructors.us>;
krickm <krickm@ci.superior.wi.us>; Graham, Joseph R - DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Notice of Noncompliance- C. Reiss Dock Project 84245

You don't often get email from matthew.jacobson@wisconsin.gov. Learn why this is important

Dear Mr. Zuidmulder,

Please the attached Notice of Noncompliance regarding the stormwater discharge permit for the C.
Reiss Dock Project. There were some items that require immediate attention.

If you or your contractors have any questions or would like to discuss, let me know. Thank you.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Matthew Jacobson

Stormwater Specialist — Division of External Services
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Cell: (715) 928-0485
Matthew.Jacobson@wisconsin.gov

.
dnr.wi.gov

] v 5
l! * e el

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions
supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
recauciones adicionales.

Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution.

Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions
supplémentaires.

Atencion: Este correo electronico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome
[precauciones adicionales.
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